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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHIING1ON.D.C. 20463

2 7 AUG 1976

Mr. G. T. Blankenship FEDERAI [T iT, ,

1140 N. W. 63 14'
Suite 219 o I C I A L
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 OFFICE Of G CUJiiAL

Re: MUR 164 (76)

Dear Mr. Blankenship:

This acknowledges receipt of your telegram dated
June 4, 1976, and your letter dated June 11, 1976,
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Cam-

Spaign Act of 1971, as amended, by 214r. Paul Weyrich. I
have reviewed your allegations and have concluded on the
basis of the information in your telegram and letter that
there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within the jurisdiction of the Federal Election
Counission has been committed. Accordingly, upon my
recounendation, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws, please contact me. The attorney
assigned to this matter was Victor Sterling (telephone no.
202/382-4055). The file reference number is MUR 164 (76).

Sincerely yours,

i-John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRE V N.W
WASHIiN 1ON,[).C. 20463

27 AUG 1976

Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esq.
Harrison, Lucey and Sagle
Suite 500
1701 Pennsylvania Ave., N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Re: MUR 164 (76)

Dear Mr. Harrison:

I am forwarding the enclosed telegram and letter
pursuant to §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, for your information. As shown
by the attached copy of my letter to complainant, the
Cormnission believes that on the basis of the information
in the telegram and letter there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission does not
intend to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

V54Ui~ ~4.' 60/0 <
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MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

From: Neil Staebler

Subject: MUR - 164

Date: August 26, 1976

I must object to one of the reasons stated in the

General Counsel's report on disposition of this MUR. The

allegation is that the staff member in question "participated

in" the election in a capacity with a political committee at

the same time he was serving as a Senate staff member. The

disposition of the matter depends, in my view, on the nature

and extent of that participation. Nothing in the record de-

tails the accusation, and nothing in the proposed resolution

of the matter explores that participation.

.f the staff member's participation was incidental,

indirect, on behalf of the private organization and not the

candidate, then I believe that no expenditure or contribution

in kind has been made on behalf of the candidiate by either of

the staff mem ber's employers: The Private Committee or the

Senator.

If, however, the participation was direct, substantial,

and on behalf of the candidate in his capacity as an employee

of the private committee, then the value of the participation

-1-



constitutes a contribution in kind to the candidate which must

be reported. If it was not, then a reporting violation has

occurred which should be corrected.

Finally, if the employee used time paid for by the

government to engage in direct, substantial campaign activity

on behalf of the candidate, then either an expenditure requir-

ing repayment or a contribution in kind may have been made by

the Senator. Note that the candidate on whose behalf the cam-

paign activity occurred is not the Senator by whom the staff

member is employed. There is, therefore, no question as to

the legislative nature of the activity. If it occurred, it

was political. As a political activity paid for from public

funds it requires, at the least, reim.bursement and may well be

7 forbidden completely.

The General Counsel's analysis gives insufficient

information to reach any conclusion. Accordingly, I believe

that either the complaint ought to be dismissed for the sole

reason of insufficient evidence, or the file ought to be left

open and the complainant invited to submit additional evidence.

Accor.dlngly, the reliance by implication on MUR - 077

and MUR - 105 is misplaced. Should the Commission choose to close

the file relying on the reasons stated in the General Counsel's

report, I would dissent for the reasons stated in my separate

statements filed in MUR- 077 and MUR- 105.

-2-L ,,,c,;.,
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Since the General Counsel's report contains other

reasons to close the file, I do not feel it necessary to

include this statement with the letters, but do hereby make

it a part of the file.

.. . .. o;: 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 164 (76)

Paul Weyrich )

CERTI FICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that or August 26, 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 that there was no reason

to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed in the above-

captioned matter. Voting that there was no reason to believe

were Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Thomson and Tiernan.

Commissioner Staebler filed a memorandum stating a separate view

for finding no reason to believe. Commissioner Springer was absent.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

Marjorie.19. Emmons
Secreta(/ to the Commission
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DATE AN') " 1:~ TRA -1 ?Si ,IT TA ,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

G. T. Blankenship

Paul Weyrich

2 U.S.C. 434(b)

Reports of the Committee for th

... .,_- Checke~d: Froze___~ cr

Le Survival of a

SU:.LRY C- A'LLEGATTON

2 lio alleges that Mr. Wevric-, U.S. Senate Staff Member is the

... •.n. a tolitical committee, the Comittee for the Survival of a Free

S.. . a-d )ar.ticipated in a prircampaignin Oklahoma's Fifth

Ccncr. .: on aI Dis trict.

p- PETTYV7RY LEGAL ALZALYSIS

,.An examination of the reports of the Committee for the Survival 
of a Free Con-

gress covering the period from January 1, 1976 through April 30, 1976, disclosed

that: 1) The committee is a multicandidate committee which this year 
has sup-

ported 102 candidates for Congress in a number of States. 
2) Paul Weyrich is

listed on the Committee's stationary as its Director; and 3) expenditures

tota.llinj $6,207 were paid to him and describod as "salary and expense.:

(see continuation sheet)

Close file; send attached letters.

NO. MUR 164 (76)

RIEC'D: 6/4/76

Con 1 -1
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CONTINUATION SHEET
PRELIMINARY LEGAL - 2 -

ANALYSIS

reimbursed." 4) The attached copies of reports filed by the

committee indicate that it has made contributions to Marvin

Edwards totalling $4,650 since January 1, 1975. The 1976

Congressional Staff Directory lists Mr. Weyrich as special

assistant to Senator Carl Curtis. Mr. Weyrich al.;o appears

on the Senate payroll. It is unclear whether Mr. Weyrich's

work as a Special Assistant overlapped with his functions as

Director for the Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress.

If it did, there is again issue as to whether a portion of his

Senate salary constituted a contribution in-kind to the

candidates on whose behalf he worked and was therefore reportable

by, them. However, in the light of the Commission's decision
to close its file with regard to a substantially similar issue

-involving an executive level employee, we believe that a

similar result is warranted here. It also should be noted that

there is no issue as to excessive contributions by the Committee

since it donated less than $5,000 over a pericd of approximately

a year to Mr. Edwards Campaign (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(l)(A)). While

Mr. Weyrich's alleged work on behalf of the EdWards Campaign

may constitute an additional contribution in-kind by the Com-

mittee, there is no indication as to the extent of this work and

its relation to Weyrich's overall duties as Director of the

Cormmittee. Indeed, in view of the fact that the Committee for

the Survival of a Free Congress appears to have supported a

large number of candidates besides 1.4r. Edwards, it appears

%. ,::' .!
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unlikely that there was a contribution-in-kind by its

Director. Thus, it would seem unlikely that a violation of

2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (2) (A) has been committed.

CFFICE" E ~ 3L



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTONoD.C. 20463

.arion Edwyn Harrison, Esq.
Harrison, Lucey and Sagle
Suite 500
1701 Pennsylvania Ave., N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Re: MUR 164 (76)

Dear Mr. Harrison:

I am forwarding the enclosed telegram and letter
oursuant to §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, for vycu- d-normation. As shown

L by the attached copy of my le--er to complainant, the
_ Co-mission believes that on the basis of the information

in the telegram and letter there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute .'.iLhin its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordin-1, the. a Commission does not
intend to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures

b < . .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREFI N.W.
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

2 7 AUG 1976

Mr. G. T. Blankenship
1140 N. W. 63
Suite 219
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116

Re: MUR 164 (76)

Dear Mr. Blankenship:

This acknowledges receipt of your telegram dated
June 4, 1976, and your letter dated June 11, 1976,
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended, by Mr. Paul Weyrich. I
have reviewed your allegations and have concluded on the
basis of the information in your telegram and letter that
there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within the jurisdiction of the Federal Election
Conunission has been committed. Accordingly, upon my
recoiLendation, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws, please contact me. The attorney
assigned to this matter was Victor Sterling (telephone no.
202/382-4055). The file reference number is MUR 164 (76).

Sincerely yours,

(-John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

71774
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LAYI OF:1-" ,E,,

I1AbW1ISON't LLuCEY & S.'&LE
SUITF, 5t.o

70 1 F EMN 5YLV A N I-% , . ' NW @J c %

vWASHINGTON. D. C. 20006

TEL PHONE 20? ,P-'-,.-

June 7, 1976

'ederai 1ection Comaission ,

1325 - street, N. W.
on D. C. 20463

6 Library Court, S. E.
Vashjn t- _D. C. .

M,cr-. Murph:

W1e represin'- - e CommitteC for the Survival of a Free

Congress ("CSFC") , address as above.

CSFC is informed that G. T. Blarikenship, Esquire, a

candidate for nomination for election to Congress from Oklahoma,

has filed with-the Federal Election Comm.ission a complaint

again.st CSFC. CSFC advises me that this complaint 
has been

publicized widely in certain Oklahoma newspapers and that it

alleges CSFC is in violationl f la because CSFC, v.hich has con-

tributed to an opponent of 1r. Blankenship, allegedly has on its

payroll an employee of the United 
States Senate.

V';e request a photocoov of the 
comolaint.

personlni oF this office are available to pick ,p a

-e on r o yr t cl o
photoc-opy upon receipt of your +te o - cal 0of a L oza

MNRTO:: Um7LN 1L-'.RRT~;C:

C0$ARLES MF. T LUCEY

RI!OCi1 V-4 F. ASA.Lr.

(4
LAW 3FF Ic.~

:- -::..'f. .
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Ci,..ttt-,- For T1Mo ,0,rvivnI Or A FPro Congress
F ulf Narnr,. v3.1,,g edd'ett a'4 ZIP ce*l

Fr ar r,'olf' For. Congress
1453 i'tuiter Mill Read
Vienn*n1, Virginia 221:F

Full Name,. rr.jnj N2 e' 0 ZIP Ctod'.

Ecb C ey Ccnhresz

F' :F2' F.15237

v r-de. r -_1 -.',C. n .. " oss

5vC: ::r.'': --:-t .-.n;, uit 2

Pupos of peeideture

Contribution fo Candi-
date
Frank 'olf - PeublicanrVa. i0th CD

D-018 (nMh.
Y'. in')A

6-1-76

PU, pc-.? of E N Oe
Crntribution to C:,A. V.'r)

:'.t e € I 1-7 6

?a. !3th CD

- ' of CE:e Xr,:'lUth.

t /.arvin E-wards 6-14-7
5± CD (';'bU

Itt. this ptj-e4d

$ 5007. C

An ')Lnt fc .t ex;.-ndi-

ct

- I ,

5cgc.C00

of- c%-ic6

- .. . 9*.- ~ - - -. 2 . : : : *- - .- 2

" -.:. ,-- _-.:, -...- 7
. .3 .t

~ ,4 ZD

-_ * 5 - CD
C . .

- 2701

.. .c--:.: r47

.. , .7 : 7 / 7
. th CD

, r.-- " a .s: , 2!.j ZIP cc, ce

. r - ite
5 ! -" ' t "'-. ",0st

5?1O1

. 4Cc:,rb. o C -+
1'- ,"  -

., . .. . : _ . _

•~ f.

6-1"-76 !,C'2 . 10.
I ______

6, -!4-76 ' 2, CCe.c:2

. re .. r,_ -- ,eS .I . .P c..d -. P c f Ex C- u r e.~ rh~
C - C .... ..'b. ILo C':~ :- " o + t ;. ~

?. 0. "0x'× 6 . 'm ";'" :->' - ' ...'oi :n 6--21-76

47715 1 nv. .th CD

S A J f . -, e 1' p I' . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. . .. .. . . .. . . . . . .. .. . . . .. .... .... .. .. . >.. .dI31C ~~3t~~ ~ Im .'I....................... ................................. : -; .- ' l ............ I
S- - -.- -.--.- - . .. - - . -.

Tot A ,, :, , r(i.,. rn tonly) :. .... ... ..... ........ ... .. ... ..... .. .. . ... ... .... .
P.)j

1, f rc ' e.Xd)

lcco. 00

-. -.-"-.: 421

... - ,. . .... , :. . _--,'

ka" ; : , -,,, ,,r a de ardJZIP -. ze Pv''-,C ; ,n "- c;ve
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Collc'r. . . ttlon, Texria 77840

Full IMi'.v. in "l;'j u ,!ddess and ZIP cod-

i].Dr . For Congress
.3 ox
1-UThr In d. 4 632

Full N,!:r,-. ri .;r, aC .$ nd ZI_" (odc

C-4t'. i 1 .1L<feifker For C... s..e
1'. 0. ,.Bo,': 1.421

'I'OV' Cio /43623

Fill N, ; '., ' J: ( , nd ZiP co.-,

Ken Fu.1l: For Cong-ress
P. 0. PoX:,; 145

C1Pr r'L, T o'.'.- 51 632

Full N.,rv, " j odldress and 21P cole

J{Onlt)Q] V, ore FOr Congr'ens
P7o:.: (./91f

13 o, J:.e, La. 70821

Full N,,.n . 3r .:v :dres and ZIP code

n1 E,,r, -rJ_ s For C rs
5'700 ,. Portland Su-to 302
Oil1:T :, City, Ok. 73112

Full rane, .r.,j z'd",s and ZIP code

Vco' Ju Y.F)e For brne A Co.:mittce
90&0(~ -.a~. 'r7onl.ca BlVd.
I,o1- "0 , California Q0069

ault', , ; :'Jjrc, andr ZIP code"<

~ r~rI

F

Contribution to
Cani idate
(Rohert B i ] i ng-s/Rc,:pub.

lican/Indiana, 1 CD)

Purprvc of r ponditure

Coniitribution to
Candidate
(Carleton Finkheiner/
Repub./Ohio, 9 CD)

Purpu Of E>:pa,,diture

Co nt41_Uhut.1on to
Can.d iLte

(Ken Fulk/Ropub]ican/

Iowa, 5 CD)
Pupas, of Expenditure

Cont.ibution to
Candida-te

4-22-76

Date (month,
dav vear)

day

day

M(. O0

Amoun~t of F.ach expt

4-22-76 1, 000. 00

t' (n on, P Amrwuct 4A t:i'ch .
*,' :di) t *-¢ t: s pt''F

4,-22-'76 1, (000.00

year) lure ths;pt iOad

4,-23-76 2. 00,.)00
(Henson Moore/Republican

Louisiana, 6 CD)
Pu.r-po." of Exrp.nditurc Date , , h,

day. yE.ar)

C: mi1 clate i 4-26-76
(la-vi n Edwards/Republi-

c'an/Oklahorna _ 3CD)
Pucrpos,- of Exprndi'ure [)te (month,

day, '...r)

Con riut, ons to
Cnri(lato 4-26-76
(John Harmer/Repub] ica
California, Senate)

.. . . . .Ex • nc i . ;ty, r)

~, ~

Amn t f ci ch e, pe r
ture his. ,_riod

1., 000. 00

A . . n. t c ' L., . . . .

tarE Ih;S rw

1,500.00

Ar , .! f ,, c r

.o,:.. . .: .: .::: , . ..:-I, .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. ..$ ..." .-.. :S

..............
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raui For Congress Com-nittee
Box 602

Lake Johnson, Texas 77566

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code

Ron Buikena For Congress

1150 E. 173 Place
South Holland, 111. 60473

pos of tupendhurO
Contribution to candi-

date

Purpose of Expenditure

Contribution to caridi-
date

Full Name,. ,ailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Virginians For Byrd, Harry, Jr.

P. 0. Box 1-V
Richmond, Virginia 23202

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code

Johnson For Congress (Albert)
P. 0. Box 102
Srethport, Pa. 16749

Full Namew, trailir . adi'ess and ZIP code

Willis Gradison Jr. For Congress
1722 DdBois Tcwer
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

'S Full Name, nailing addess and ZIP code

Marvin Edwards For Congress

3504 N. W. 66th Street

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116

Full Name, mailing addrcss and ZIP code

David Crane For Congress
6450 West 10th Street

Indlanapolis, Ind. 46206 .,,

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code U 1 1 A I

William Goodling For Congres 1.; r

2595 South George Street 
A i .

YorR, Pa. 17403

Contribution to candi-
date

Purpose of Expenditure

Contributions to

candidates

Purpose of Expenditure

Contributions
didates

to can-

Purpose of Expenditure

Contributions to can-

didates

Purpose of Expenditure

Contributions
didates

Plurpose of Expenditure

b4681ributions to
didates

to ,'.a n-

Oae (month,day. year)

3-3-76

Amount of each expend),
lure this period

5,000.00

Dete (month. Amount of each expendi-
(day, year) lure this period

3-12-76

Date (month,
day. year)

3-16-76

Date (month,
day. year)

3-16-76

Date (month.
day. year)

3-16-76

Date (month,
day. year)

3-16-76

Date (month,
day, year)

3-16-76

500.00'

Amount of each expendi-
lure this period

1,000.00

Amount of each expend
tue this period

500.00

Amount of each expendi

lure this period

1,OO0.00

Amount of each expend!
lure this period

500.00

Amount of each expend

lure this period

1,000.00

Date (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) lure this period

Can-
3-16-76 1, 000.00

Subtotal of einipndflures this pa-e (optional).

Total this period (lISt p ge this line number only) ..................................... .

Page

$



1o. w. '. a or 23 of FEC Form 3
(wo Instructions on back$

1140MO Of 'COdidilit Ofr Comltttil In full

The Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress
Full Name, mailin addres and ZIP code Purpose of EKindness for Congress Committee Contril
830 High St. CandidE
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

(Tom Kindness)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code
Bob Casey for Congress Committee
206 Valley Court
Pittsburgh, Pa. 15237

xpenditure
)ution to
ite

Purpose of Expenditure
Contribution to
Candidate

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Bell '76 Committee
P.O. Box 76
Evansville, _Tnd. 47701

(Beldon Bell)

Contribution to
Candidate

Date (month.
day. year)

2-13-76

Amount of each expe

ture this period

$ 200.00

Date (month. Amount of each expem
day. year) I Cure this period

2-14-76 1,000.00

Date (month, Amount of each expenc
day. year) ture this period

2-13-76

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month.

GoldLater Exploratory Committee
14724 Ventura Blvd.,Suite 810
Sher-man Oaks, Ca. 91403
(Barry Goldwater Jr.)

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Ashbrook for Congress Committee
Box 457
Johnstown, Ohio 43031
(John Ashbrook)

'Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Varvin Edwards for Congress Committee
3504 N.W. 66th
Oklahoma City, Okla, 73116

2-13-76

(Goldwater Exploratory

Committee)

Purpose of Expenditure Date (month,

Contribution to day. year)

Candidate

Purpose of Expenditure

Contribution to
Candidate

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure

2-18-76

I, 500.00

Amount of each expend
ture this period

1,00.00

Amount of each expend
ture this period

100. 00

Date (month, Amount of each expend
day. year) ture this period

2-20-76 500.00

D ate (month, Amount of each expend
day, year) . ture this period

day. year)

Subtot.l uf expenditures this page (optiona-l-. . . . . . . . . ._I. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

Total this pericid (last page this line number only). .......................

Amount of each expend
ture this period

.0 *0
1

T'%"Zie schulels) for eachSnumbered line).

numbered line).

I

Iaea jjjxa &

4i

b Ibql) • •

day. year)

Date (month.
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no complaint has been received.

Sincerely,

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

.j.

MEH: ew

Enclosures



August 6, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

BILL OLDAKER

MARGE EMMONS JL7vf

All of th

Commission on

Augus

in MURS

e MURS listed below were transmitted to the

August 4, 1976 - 9:00 a.m. As of

t 5, 1976 10:00 am, ctions were received

105 (76) & (164 (76))

MUR's transmitted: 105 (76)

164 (76)

190 (76)

198 (76)

4

... ............



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner

MUR No. //

Date and Time of Transmittal AUG A_

~I object to the recommendation in the 48 hour Report.

COMMENTS :

Date: f41 Signature:

'1

I 7/

PLEASE USE THIS FOP 1 ONLY IF YOU WISH TO NOTE AN OBJECTION
WITH REGARD TO TIE ABOVZ- CAPTIONED MATTER. Return all
objections to Ms. --,arge Emmolis in the Secretary's Office on
thd Fiftih Floor. If no objection is received within 24
hours of transmittal, the matter will be deemed approved.

*



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
4WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Conis sioner

14UR No. __ __ __ __ _

Date and Time of Transmittal AUG 4 1976

( X) I object to the recommendation in the 48 hour Report.

COLWMENTS : 1. Should we act on unnartized complaint?

2. Are Weyrich's reimbursed expenses a contribution to Edwards campaign?

3. The newpaper article states that a $5650 contributions has been made to

Edwards campaign - could this be a violatio

Signature:

n?

PLEASE USE THIS FORM ONLY IF YOU WISH TO NOTE AN OBJECTION
WITH REGAPD TO THE ABOVE CAPTIONED MATTER. Return all
objections to,,Ms Marge rEmmons in the Secretary's Office on
the Fifth Floor. If no objection is received within 24
hours of transmittal, the matter will be deemed approved.

I. L

TIC-
ZO'n

,-.~ .,

Date: 741" , N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner

MUR No.

Date and Time of Transmittal AUG 4 1976

(V) I object to the recommendation in the 48 hour Report.

COMMENTS :

Date: S Signature:

PLEASE USE THIS FORM ONLY IF YOU WISH TO NOTE AN OBJECTION
WITH REGARD TO .THE ABOVE CAPTIONED MATTER. Return all
objections to MS.- Marge_ Emmons in the Secretarv's Office on
the Fifth Floor. If no objection is received within 24
hours of transmittal, the matter will be deemed approved.

M , ' r. ;

0,, 

L !
aI

- Ila,
ZA:(4 e V



S

U

0

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL:

Complainant's Name:

NO.

REC' D:

MUR 164 (76)

_ 6/4/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

G. T. Blankenship (unnotarized)

ReSpon&?ftn's Name: Paul

Relevant Statute: 2 U.:

Internal Reports Checked:

Federal Agencies Checked:

Weyricn

S.C. 434(b)

Reports of the Committee for the Survival

of a Free Congress
None

.SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

-- Mr. Blankenship alleges that Mr. Weyrich, a U.S. Senate Staff Member

-" is the director of a political committee, the Co.m=ittee for the

Survival of a Free Congress, and participated in a primary campaign

in Oklahoma's Fifth Congressional District.

N PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

An examination of the reports of the Committee for the Survival of a

Free Congress covering the period from January 1, 1976 through April 30,

1976, disclosed that: (1) Paul Weyrich is listed on the Committee's

stationery as its Director; and (2) expenditures totalling $6,207 were

paid to him and described as "salary and expenses reimbursed." The

(Cont'd.)

RECOMMEN DAT I ON

Close file; send atta~gediLietfrs.

, .t-r' nE i- r.ie- n Review:

A, ir. A 1976



CONTINUATION SHEET
PRELIMINARY LEGAL - 2 -

ANALYSIS

reimbursed." 4) The attached copies of reports filed by the

committee indicate that it has made contributions to Marvin

Edwards totalling $4,650 since January 1, 1975. The 1976

Congressional Staff Directory lists Mr. Weyrich as special

assistant to Senator Carl Curtis. Mr. Weyrich also appears

on the Senate payroll. It is unclear whether Mr. Weyrich's

work as a Special Assistant overlapped with his functions as

Director for the Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress.

If it did, there is again issue as to whether a portion of his

Senate salary constituted a contribution in-kind to the

candidates on whose behalf he worked and was therefore reportable

by them. However, in the light of the Commission's decision

to close its file with regard to a substantially similar issue

involving an executive level employee, we believe that a

similar result is warranted here. It also should be noted that

there is no issue as to excessive contributions by the Committee

Oince it donated less than $5,000 over a pericd of approximately

^-4a year to Mr. Edwards Campaign (2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(i)(A)). While

C*4i Mr. Weyrich's alleged work on behalf of the Edwards Campaign

may constitute an additional contribution in-kind by the Com-

mittee, there is no indication as to the extent of this work and

its relation to Weyrich's overall duties as Director of the

Committee. Indeed, in view of the fact that the Committee for

the Survival of a Free Congress appears to have supported a

large number of candidates besides Mr. Edwards, it appears
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unlikely that there was a contribution-in-kind by its

Director. Thus, it would seem unlikely that a violation of

2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (2) (A) has been committed.

C:,4,°~
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- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

August 5, 1976

MEMORA'DUM TO: COMMISSIONERS, STAFF DIRECTOR

GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: Neil Staebler

SUBJECT: MUR-164

I object to the proposed disposition of this MUR. The complaint

alleges in essence that a government employee:used tim paid for

by the government to do campaign work. If true, I believe that the

activity would give rise to an obligation to reimburse the govern-

ment for the time spent.

The Commission is here asked to close this matter without ascertaining

whether probative evidence exists of a violation, and without ever

contacting the committee, the public employer, or the accused.

Comission files and other documents available should be checked. 
If

they provide evidence, I believe an investigation is required. 
If

they do not provide evidence, then the form letter dismissing 
for

lack of evidence and soliciting any further documentation 
should be

sent.

If evidence is available to the Commission which verifies 
the allega-

tions and establishes a dual status raising a question of whether a

violation has occurred, then I believe the Commission has 
no choice

but to investigate.

The Commission owes the public thorough investigation and honest, 
in- p

formative resolution of compliance matters. The letter proposed in

MUR-164 does not meet the test.

~ 1.

* -- ,..J.,

. • ,_

- '<# TP

4 .'?J .
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August 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: The File

FROM: David Spiegel

RE: MUR 164 (76)

Marion Harrison, attorney for respondent in MUR 164,
was referred to me by Commissioner Thompson.

Mr. Harrision was upset by our failure to complete
our preliminary review in MUR 164, which was filed with us
in June, 1976. He stated that his client, an Oklahoma
Congressional candidate, was being damaged in his race
because complainant was using the allegations of the complaint
in the campaign.

I explained to Mr. Harrison that the matter involved a
basic policy problem (the Morton issue) that now appears to
have been resolved by the Commission (I didn't cite the Morton
case by name). I assured him the Commission would probably
act this week.

r~?1

U 1 ;f >

cc: Vic Sterling



To: David Spiegel

From: Victor Sterling

SubJ t MU 164 (76)

Attaehed are letters from the Committee for the Survival of a Free

Congress dated July 13 and June 12, 1976 listing the candlidates which

the committee supports. My tally indicates that, as of July 13, 1976,

the committee supports 102 candidates. In my opinion, the large number

of candidates supported would render de minimus the portion of Paul

Weyrich's salary attributable to any one of them as an In-kind contribution.

rr,:FVI~j ., LT. :
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or wmIlle r the SurivaI of Congrss
6 LIBRARY COURT * CAPITOL HILL • WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003 * (202) 546-3000

AMEND ENT TO STATEMENT Id. Number C-00019976
OF ORGMfIZATION

July 13, 1976

Federal Election Comaission

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Gentlemen:

The home address of our chair-man has changed .as of this date:

Kathleen Teague
8477 Kitchner Drive
Springfield: Virginia 22153

In addition, at its reeting of July 9, the mp-bers of the Comittee for

the Survival of a Free Congress voted to endorse or support several further
candidates for Federal office. A list of names and addresses is appended to
this letter.

ce r,.y your ,

harles A. Moser
Treasurer

Encl.

FED AL
oilh r " F , . 4 • , %

~r- , ~ ~ -w r ~~ ..

El
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CO:,%ITEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS
C-00019976

Addittonal.listing of candidates supported

as of July 9, 1976

BOB BADHAM
Badham for Congress

600 Michael Place
Newport Beach, California 92663

Republicaf/40th CD

ROLAND BYRD
Byrd for Congress
P0 Box 624

Louisville, Mississippi a9339

Republican/2nd CD

JIM COMBS

Combs for Congress
12291 Harbor Boulevard
Garden Grove, California 92640

Republican/38th CD

GEORGE HM1,SEN
L. George Hansen for Congress

Box 671
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Republican/2nd CD

In addition, CSFC has ceased to support

withdrawn from his race:

CHARLES TUPPEN
171 Doncaster Road
Tonawanda, New York 14217
Republican/36th CD

PAUL KOCH
'Koch for Congress
8050 Watson Road, Suite 320
St. Louis, Missouri 63119

Republican/3rd CD

HENSON MOORE
Moore for Congress
Box 601
Eaton Rouge, Louisiana 70821
Republican/6th CD

KEITH SEBELIUS

Sebelius for Congress
Box 128
Nortcn, Kansas
Republican/ist CD

RON TROWBRIDGE
Trowbridge for Congress

3201 Washtenaw
Ann Arbor, hichigan 48104
Republican/2nd CD

the following candidate, who has

F ,r -, .



Ihe~
.. : ommilleefor the Survivaolf'lFiQ e ongress
6 LIBRARY COURT * CAPITOL HILL * WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003 * (202) 546-3000

June 12, 1976

Federal Election Cczmission o o0 O
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Iv -

Gentlemren:

I -enclose with this letter an amendment to our statemnt of
organization in the form of a list of candidates which the mmbersof the Coxmittee for the Survival of a Free Congress, at their meeting
of June 11, 1976, voted to support. I enclose also a list of candidates
whom CSFC has heretofore supported with direct or in-kind contributions,
but who, having won or lost their elections, are not currently candidates

for Federal office. In the future I shall try to keep this list as current
as possible in our filings at your office. j

= ly yours#

Charles A. Moser
Treasurer

':. . . . ! " . ....

(I
L . -

'. 

....
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COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates being supported as of June 11, 1976,
with direct or in-kind contributions
page one
Billy Adams -John Burcham
1111 Oak Cliff Road 6921 Nashville Road
Macon, Georgia 31201 Lanham, Maryland
Republican/8th CD Republican/5th CD

John Ashbrook
Box 457
Johnstown, Ohio 43031
Republican/17th CD

LaMar Baker
76 South Crest Road
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37404
Republican/3rd CD

Larry Bates
PO Box 114
Martin, Tennessee 38237
Democrat/7th CD

Belden Bell
7506 Newburgh Road
Evansville, Indiana
Republican/8th CD

Robert Billings
Box 506
Nammond, Indiana
Republican/ist CD

47715

Gilbert Lee Boger
Mocksville
North Carolina
Republican/8th CD

Lee Boothby
Lake Chapin Road
PO Box 205
Berrien Springs, Michigan 49103
Republican/4th CD

Ron Buikema
478 E. 162nd St.
South Holland, Illinois 60873
Republican/3rd CD

Stan Burger
207 Accola
Bozeman, Montana 57915
Republican/Senate

Harry Byrd, Jr.
PO Box 1-U
Richmond, Virginia 23202
Independent/Senate

Grant Carner
3003 Central
Riverside, California 92504
Republican/36th CD

Robert J. Casey
206 Valley Court
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Republican/18th CD

Thomas Coleman
2919 N.E. Russell Road
Kansas City, Missouri 64117
Republican/6th CD

John Conlan
3200 N. Central
Phoenix, Arizona
Republican/Senate

David Crane
6450 West 10th St.
Indianapolis, Indiana
Republican/6th CD

W. D. Bill Diehl
1800 Gold Rush Avenue
Helena, Montana 59601

7

.1
-- F

4

46206

I .~* 9

"6 JUN I1 All:
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COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates being supportea as of June i1, 1976,
with direct or in-kind contributions

page two

Bob Dornan
Box 49258
901 Teakwood Road
Los Angeles, California
Republican/27th CD

Marvin Edwards
3504 N.W. 66th

ot- Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116
Republican/5th CD

Carleton Finkbeiner
P0 Box 1021
Toledo, Ohio 43697
Republican/9th CD

Ken Fulk

104 East Washington

PO Box 145
Clarinda, Iowa 51632
Republican/5th CD

Nick Gearhart
2411 Reba Drive
Houston, Texas 77019
Republican/8th CD

Newt Gingrich
131 Howell Road
Carrollton, Georgia 20117
Republican/6th CD

Bill Goodling
2595 S. George Street
York, Pennsylvania 17403
Republican/19th CD

Steve Goodman
PO Box 1534
Huntington, West Virginia 25716
Republican/4th CD

Bill Gradison
Dixie Terminal Building
Room 17
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Republican/Ist CD

Marjorie Holt
PO Box 1827
Annapolis, Maryland 21404
Republican/4th CD

Jim Inhofe
2139 East 32nd St.
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105
Republican/ist CD

Albert Johnson
PO Box 102
Smethport, Pennsylvania 16749
Republican/23rd CD

Robert T. Johnson
201 Noeleen Lane
Lee's Summit, Missouri £4063
Republican/4th CD

John Kenny
2nd & Plum Streets
Media, Pennsylvania 19063
Republican/7th CD

Thomas Kindness
830 High Street
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
Republican/8th CD

Paul McClure
1801 Barton Parkway #B
Austin, Texas 78704
Republican/10th CD



0
COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates being supported as of June 11, 1976,

with direct or in-kind contributions

page three

Don Manford
Room 100, Commerce Building
922 Walnut Street
Kansas City, Missouri
Democrat/4th CD

Jim May
Great Western Building
Suite 202
Yakima, Washington 98901
Republican/4th CD

Dale Milford
PO Box 341
Grand Prairie, Texas 75050
Democrat/24th CD

Robert Miller
422 Crestview Drive
Greensburg, Pennsylvania 15601
Republican/21st CD

Henson Moore
Box 601
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821
Republican/6th CD

Mark Nelson
2543 S. Two Mile Road
Bay City, Michigan 48706
Republican/8th CD

Jim Reese
2929 Kirkwood
Odessa, Texas 79760
Republican/19th CD

Bobby Richardson
47 Adams Street
Sumter, South Carolina 29150
Republican/5th CD

Eldon Rudd
PO Box 873
Scottsdale, Arizona
Republican/4th CD

Jim Sheehan
574 Poplar Court
Wyckoff, New Jersey
Republican/7th CD

Bud Shuster
Box Eight
Everett, Pennsylvania 15337
Republican/Democrat/9th CD

Tom Sloan
8 N. Jackson
Wenonah, New Jersey 08090
Independent/lst CD

Robert Snyder
506 Olive Street
Suite 605
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
Republican/2nd CD

Bud Stewart
1021 Elquin
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
Republican/2nd CD

Clifford Taylor
233 Oxford Road
East Lansing, Michigan 48823
Republican/6th CD

Paul Trible
Box 1102
Tappahannock, Virginia
Republican/lst CD

Bob Walker
PO Box 51
Millersville, Pennsylvania 17551
Republican/16th CD

George Warren
3762 Tree Bank Trail
Decatur, Georgia 30034
Republican/4tlI CD

Charles Wiley
5 Bielek Terrace
Parlin, New Jersey 08859



COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVA4 OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates whom CSFC intends to suppor.t
as of June 11, 1976

page one
Walter Baker
PO Box 603
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141
Republican/3rd CD

Jack Blanchard
PO Box 500
Salemburg, North Carolina 28385
Republican/3rd CD

James L. Buckley
545 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10017
Republican-Conservative
Senate

Pete Cohalan
203 Academy Street
Bayport, New York 11705
Republican/2nd CD

Thomas Corcoran
400 West Madison Street
Chicago, Illinois 60606
Republican/15th CD

William Crabbe
123 South 3rd Street
Steubenville, Ohio 43952
Independent/18th CD

Jim DeYoung
PO Box 53
Schroon Lake, New York 12870
Republican/29th CD

David Drexler
13111 W. Eleven Mile Road
Huntington Woods, Michigan 48070
American Independent Party
18th CD

Joe Frappier
2665 Sorrell
Forbsant, Missouri 63033
Republican/9th CD

William Frazier
RR #1
Albany, Indiana 47320
Republican/10th CD

Ross Freeman
5512 Drury Lane
Topeka, Kansas 66604
Republican/2nd CD

Harold Froehlich
907 N. State Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
Republican/8th CD

John Gonce
4725 W. Quincy
Denver, Colorado 80236
Republican/Ist CD

Adolf Gunderson
1836 South Avenue
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601
Republican/3rd CD

Sam Hall
PO Drawer M
Marshall, Texas 7567q..,,,,,'"
Democrat/ist CD

S. I. Hayakawa
c/o Dick Woodward
Woodward & McDowell
22 Battery, Suite 404
San Francisco, California 94111
Republican/Senate

*40
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COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates whom CSFC intends to support as of
June 11, 1976

page two

Theodore Humes
PO Box 693
Johnstown, Pennsylvania 15907
Republican/12th CD

Nancy Judy
1211 South Self Plaza Drive
Dallas, Texas 75218

r Republican/5th CD

%n Richard Kelly
- PO Box 421

Altamont Springs, Florida 32701
. Republican/5th CD

4. Jerry Lausman
P0 Box 1608

C75 Medford, Oregon 97501

Republican/4th CD

. Edward Leach
Box 9

SBettendorf, Iowa
Republican/lst CD

Richard Lugar
1440 N. Meridian Street

- Suite 202
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202
Republican/Senate

Larry McDonald
PO Box 747
Marietta, Georqia 30060
Democrat/7th CD

Ray Maddox
PO Box 917
Winter Haven, Florida 33880
Democrat/8th CD

Arthur Mason
17 Walnut Hill Road
Brookline, Massachusetts 02167
Republican/4th CD

Morgan Maxfield
PO Box 1200
St. Joseph, Missouri 64502
Democrat/6th CD

Wilmer Mizell
Box 1976
Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27102
Republican/5th CD

Jim Nicholls
C/o Cliff Quist
1033 East Main Avenue
Puyallup, Washington 98390
Democrat/6th CD

Harry Powell
(exact address not obtained)
Democrat, Georgia 8th CD

Dan Quayle
Huntington Herald Press
Huntington, Indiana 46750 -nr
Republican/4th CD

Elden Rudd
Box 873 %0.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85252
Republican/4th CD

Ed Scott
3400 S. Reed Street
Lakewood, Colorado 80227
Republican/2nd CD
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COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates whom CSFC intends to support as of
June 11, 1976
page three
Vic Shackleford
600 First National Bank Building
Odessa, Texas 79761
Republican/16th CD

Bud Stewart
1021 Elgin
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
Republican/2nd CD

Mel Takaki
C" 1237 E. Orman Avenue

Pueblo, Colorado 81005
% Republican/3rd CD

Clifford Young
1839 Blake Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90039
Republican/32nd CD

Ed Young
c/o Sheraton Motor Inn
Heminsville Highway
Florence, South Carolina
Republican/6th CD

James Tate
6641 Backlick Road
Suite 201

t Springfield, Virginia 22150

Republican/8th CD

Lee Terry
12111 Pacific Street

< Omaha, Nebraska 681144

Republican/2nd CD

_7 Charles Tuppen
" .71 Doncaster Road

Tonawanda, New York 14217
Republican/36th CD

Malcolm Wallop
r Polo Ranch

Big Horn, Wyoming 82833
Republican/Senate

Chuck Wiersma
4347 Walnut Hills Dr. S.E.
Grand Rapids, Michigan
Republican/5th CD

FL.



COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

Candidates at one time supported during 1976
but no longer supported as of June 1i, 1976

John Eyster
PO Box 1607
Decatur, Alabama 35601
Democrat/5th CD

John Harmer
219 Estates Drive
Roseville, California
Republican/Senate

Dan Hales
1407 Waukegan Road
Northbrook, Illinois 60062

c" Republican/10th CD

%O Ed Whitcomb
1035 N. Illinois Street

o-w Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
*. Republican/Senate

' James Lawrence
1542 Anna Lane

r' Louisville, Kentucky

Democrat/3rd CD

. Charles Avara
3508 Coolidge Avenue

C Baltimore, Maryland 21229
Democrat/3rd CD

* Thomas Mooney
705 Elm Avenue

N Takoma Park, Maryland 20012
. Democrat/5th CD

Billy Shepherd
Suite 600
333 West First Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402
Republican/3rd CD

Clem Sca]zitti
2904 West 31st St.
Erie, Pennsylvania 16506
Republican/24th CD

William Duff
" Box 436

Washington Crossing, Pennsylvania 18977
Republican/8th CD

Robert Olsen
PO Box 12277
Nashville, Tennessee
Republican/5th CD

John Brunson
5311 Kirby Drive #107
Houston, Texas 77005
Democrat/22nd CD

Glen Jones
Box 1974
Jacksonville, Texas 75766
Democrat/lst CD

Phil Gramm
PO Drawer AO
College Station, Texas 77840
Democrat/Senate

Ron Paul
Box 602
Lake Johnson, Texas 77566
Republican/22nd CD

Frank Wolf
1453 Hunters Mill Road
Vienna, Virginia 22180
Republican/10th CD

Robert Thoburn
Suite B-200
8136 Old Keene Mill Road
Springfield, Virginia 22152
Republican/8th CD

p

Louis, J. rullio
124 West 10th Street
Erie, Po. nsylvania 16501
Democrat/24th CD
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Memo to File
From: David R . Spiegel
Re.: MUR 164

Marion Harrison, attorney for the Committee for the Survival of

a Free Congress called to inquire about the status of MUR 164

and to ask for a copy of the complaint. He indicated that the

complainant had received a great deal of publicity in local

newspapers and that his client was concerned about the matter

(A letter from Harrison preceded the call.).

I advised him of our i48 hour review procedure, told him that

the complaint had only recently been received, and indicated

that we would move as rapidly as possible. I said that we

would be unable to make a copy of the complaint available

until we had completed our preliminary review (Harrison

indicated that he may write in to us about this issue.)

It should be noted that this is the second time that Harrison

has called me. The first time, on June 7, 1976, involved

the same issues. However, at that time, although complaiant

had publicly announced his complaint, he had not yet

sent a copy to the Commission

- .jj

AI
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1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W. 6 jU 10
WASHINGTON,0. C. 20006 N 1/0"IO:

TELEPHONE 202 298-9030

CABLE "MEH LAW "

June 14, 1976

* ..... + Zi aE

J. G. Murphy, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress
6 Library Court, S. E.
Washington, D. C.

V.
Dear Mr. Murphy:

enclosed.
We refer further to our letter of June 7, photocopy

We enclose a photocopy of an article from THE SATURDAY
OKLAHOMAN dated June 5, 1976, which refers to Mr. G. T.
Blankenship's supposed request for ". . . an official ruling
from the Federal Election Commission. . .", evidently transmitted
by a telegram.

Inasmuch as our client the Committee for the Survival
of a Free Congress and its director are affected directly by
Mr. Blankenship's charges, we again request a photocopy of the
complaint.

On June 8 I was advised by David Spiegel, Esquire of
your staff, that he could identify no communication received
from Mr. Blankenship. If no complaint, however denominated,
has been received from Mr. Blankenship, we should appreciate
your notifying us so in writing at your earliest convenience.

Personnel of this office continue to be available to
pick up a photocopy of the complaint or your letter indicating
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no complaint has been received.

Sincerely,

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

U.S
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CONGBESS'26
June 11, 1976

Mr. Neil Staebler
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

- Dear Mr. Staebler:

This letter is a follow-up to my telegram of June 4, 1976, in which I requested
an official interpretation of Public Law 94-283 relating to interference in
federal election campaigns by employees of the federal government.

This request is prompted by the activities of Mr. Paul Weyrich, a staff member
of United States Senator Carl Curtis of Nebraska. Although described as a
"part-time" employee only, Mr. Weyrich nonetheless is an employee of the
federal government, and payroll records so show.

Mr. Weyrich also is Director of the non-governmental group, The Committee
for the Survival of a Free Congress, which has contributed a substantial amount
to my primary opponent, Mr. Mickey Edwards. In addition, Mr. Weyrich has
provided on-site assistance to Mr. Edwards on several occasions, the most
recent to our knowledge having been the staging of an election campaign seminar
on Saturday, May 1, 1976, at Lincoln Plaza Inn in Oklahoma City, said seminar
designed to feature Mr. Edwards.

I am also advised that Mr. Weyrich has engaged in the writing of letters and
the placing of long distance telephone calls in his active support of Mr. Edwards.

I list these activities on Mr. Weyrich's part to indicate that he is, indeed,
interfering in this federal election campaign.

IBfallatnmILn~Blfp Ta®r Cainn ur~®g
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Mr." Neil Staebler
June 11, 1976
Page Two

If you feel further inquiry is in order, I can provide names of witnesses to
substantiate the above list of activities of Mr. Weyrich.

Very Truly Yours,

GET. Blankenship
Republican Candidate
Oklahoma Fifth District

GTB:jes

cc: Senator Carl Curtis
Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C.

Mr. Paul Weyrich
Office of U. S. Senator Carl Curtis
Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C.

Senator Dewey F. Bartlett
Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C.

Senator Henry Bellmon
Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C. L :-";

David Russell SR

U. S. Attorney
Western District of Okla.

Jan Barran
Legal Counsel
Republican National Committee
Congressional Campaign Committee

0 ' a 0



mm

-~

~
,:wdSarcs 1k 1nudue~d3&

Mr. Neil Staebler
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

-325 K Street, N. IV.

.... , :.-Washington, D. C. 20463
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MARION EDWYN HARRISON

CHARLES EMMET LUCEY

ROBERT F. SAOLE

GREGORY W, ALTSCHUH

LAW OFFICES

HARRISON, LUCEY & SAGLE
SUITE Soo

1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20006

TELEPHONE 202 298-9030

CABLE "MEH LAW *"

June 7, 1976

BY HAND

J. G. Murphy, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

I... ,'.1

~xL

Re: Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress
6 Library Court, S. E.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Murphy:

We represent the Committee for the Survival of a Free
Congress ("CSFC"), address as above.

CSFC is informed that G. T. Blankenship, Esquire, a
candidate for nomination for election to Congress from Oklahoma,
has filed with the Federal Election Commission a complaint
against CSFC. CSFC advises me that this complaint has been
publicized widely in certain Oklahoma newspapers and that it
alleges CSFC is in violation of law because CSFC, which has con-
tributed to an opponent of Mr. Blankenship, allegedly has on its
payroll an employee of the United States Senate.

i: Lequest a photocopy of the complaint.

Personnel of this office are available to pick up a
photocopy upon receipt of your telephone call of authorization.

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

MEH:ew
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